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kept ruling on that right along all dav long, and 1
am going to continue on rulingthat way until I am

convinced that I am wrong. 'The fact that drugged : ‘ :
liquor- was there unless-you can -~ show that this man A
uave it to those children, and 1n addition to that aid- _ ;
ed these other men in committing this crime 1 don't

, e et jv::’i:‘/ ) }; - A Citee
r__d'.___,_g_—‘f_"f . L s . an
'”3’1\[': Reos. L object to it an’: mov«_aJ]m}’gﬁ it be strick
. - t'ti‘il ‘B far that it relates to 'I‘hlf 1%11}19 (')biection‘ .
qgl‘lﬁ‘(‘}%ni-hf‘I suétaﬁ:n thafc-part ] s 0D JeCLITE
Sy Riggs, Exveption.

o ont “the answer on

. o : strik : e see how you can show that even that is material in the |
“Mr, Rees. T moxe o jesne in the case. ! yo . . e .
ororund that itis 1mmaite-11.(xil_t0r{fl’gdl on that, I bave case.  If, in a debauch this man administered the h- &
T e T ave alreaqdy - wstimony . :
Ihe Court. I have a tosti

quor, and aided these other men in committing the
erime, knowing it himself. being near - where it was
done and knew all about it then I presume you :could -

l%

‘ et
3 aterial nnless othertes
puled that.it s not water hsd liquor 11 his room

) Town that this man 1 . that he
o e other,prople liquor, that 1880 TEL o tou
i ) Loy 100 Oth 1 erime ?n ’ ‘g L - at 18
%chl;.n 1?:(3]1%“? thu;, unless it can b% &21? ‘tvlizﬂtllin 12
: h%%‘&ilf administered the liguor, and g itted

. mities.
. : nee was com ; ¥
condition and then this other offen O oing [0

o i e T i e

charge that he assisted; but the mere fact of hdving
liquor in the house even if he gave it to the children

would have no tendency to show that he committed -
this crime, or assisted others in doing it.

e L

o ¢ ; testimony ¥ d Q. Did Thibault . a f that 1 -, § B
1. Rigos. if yon have got apy te -on shoul - ibault ever give you any o at. -liquor ! ;
:1111.,‘? {%%t tlhié}man committed this of'i.mS};‘ﬂ% %e ghown. Objected to as immaterial. Objection sustained. . Q. :

/ : s otherml ¢
Tl at on firstand then the o statemen

' bu\l’ig gll‘:;zs We take an exception 10 ~: expect
"'f}tll;.e i:"()\frt'. T wizh to say this, t.h,z.\;b P\;qles that the
-gh‘ow i)}' this; witness and other - witness
*I(?-h'-n'ge in that al_'ticl%wns 'g!‘lw-' .
R .. What charge! : aqred Mpows
-Mr. Ree . > char ¢ that .you have si did have
My, Riggs. The charge . at they @1

Did Mr. Thibault ever give you any drugged liquor! R
Objected to as immaterial. = Objection . sustained. Q. e
,D? you kpow of your own knowledge. of -the hotrible
erime of sodomy being committed in that building?
Objected to as immaterial. | L '
The Court.. By whom? By Thibault, if you put that

4 - , on, I will a) s otherwt : o ;

" {hat b this (;rime_?vli{?v G();:E]I{S‘icﬁflﬁs e Th]}?ﬂ;ﬁ& o Objectiz:) Illow the question; otherwise I‘w.lll sustain 5

hat ng, and t I chion. . |

hkq;j ot 1112, ?g;t(;lg)l;;r::i]t‘ﬂle criminal nct 111{ﬂ5“1’1‘£ blwugllt Mr, Riggs, Exception. !
if he diln

Lo was responsible for it:i at 18 Q. Tunderstand you that you had some of that

" through AR it. se drugged 1i , . . f
: f ; that led to1 defenss. ged liquor—now, may it please the court, .I wish

~ avound that (’(md”floit 11 there iz to the any- to show by this witne: in . that -

e Conrt. ﬂm‘t“l]bd in o e, 1f yo'uh&"“’) e p y this witness that he was. put in . that con-

Aliere isno nse o=y :. man aide !
Elllf‘]‘]f hat tends 1o S‘-hO_W that ﬂ.l.b. Ir(l;\{his oTime, )011_
-'1*]tji thege other men n commltml%qt begin .
‘i‘;.we a right to show it. Now we rIndbn’t think %1 :
(;er 't"md-bwhvré we ave. .1 saly.ﬂ%'lt 1 toshow that they
CR .on wonld inten
. iquor toa ])(—)FBOI\_ w Akl . . v s
I\Ee%r‘('qa-uﬂty of uomrm‘mugt’dllllﬂS b?(‘;l;?linai‘ﬂy it woul
TN R at is very true. _ g
fr. Riggs. That 18 vers oor | ther it
n(;*\tl l’nﬁ if there was drugged Nan & knows of

Ition, and in' that condition that crime was commit-
ed upon him. : ' ' shon

The Court. By Thibault? If it was, we can show it. '
1\{1.. Riggs. I am not certain just now, . : : :
The Court. Ask him the question, if Mr. Thibault ‘ i
ever committed this erime, I will allow you to ask the
direct question. ) ' |

. Was that crime ever committed on you there by 4
you there In .

! his witnes a0 MO reason of your having li ' i made drunk!?
school andl!t Wé_““ ‘tl‘f:‘tf{t?;;dn;gg it it be{iafi“f’e 'gﬁavea Objected {0 g liguor and being made drunk !
and from the eflect <h it T think The Court That i he i '

i as we expeet to show ' if . tat 18 not the question. o :
t“i“,i;)éli;)dpbut it . « stop ‘vight there the .V a8 that crime committed there Wpon you in ‘
' L’I'l'le Court. Now, you always Bt.o do with t}Ielia&’B 1 school building there? Objected to, i

: i 't anything imony- ¢ Court. By Thibault. if t that in, . it is '
.o stop there, it hasn testimo > vourt. - By Thibault. 1f you put that in, . it. is
. }E’ geems'that is the extent of the Material in this case; if it was somebody . else, it hax

""thing to do with this case. - ‘

W M, Riges. T1f I can show by this witness that he
F A Intoxicated by the one teacher——

A ' : ' R o
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" this crime. -
. Mr. Riggs. Yes sir.

-was not allowed. = °

-
)

e e e - R "R

, iTlie Court. Aﬁd théﬁl \_so_mébvodgj.r efse got “hi'm in
that condition and .committed this - crime—wonll
that be material to show that. this man committed

T

%e Court. If you can show that he got him intoxi-

‘cated for the purpose of having this other man do
- that, that may be material, but we cannot be ‘allowed

to guess atit. - 7 f

Mr. Rigge. This isa'quéstion for the jury, I should
say. Well, I shall have to ask the privilege of makiug
an offerof evidence, <71 il 1o '
. The Court. All right you'may offer. .
_'Mr. Rees. I object to any offer...;. .

" The Court. You had better ask your duestioxis and I

will rule on them. ,

"iQ-LAt the time that ‘;ioil_gotj{’t'la'i‘j'idiibf from Mr.

Thibault T

"+ Mr, Rees. Now I object-fo'thdt, hecanse that is as

suming something that has not been testified to.
"-The Court.'No, he didn’t testify to that; at least it

- Mr. Rees. Mr.Thibault in ‘hie testimony said that
he never give liguor to any of the children except
when their parents were present. . . ]

The Court. I allow that testimony on cross examl-
nation with the understanding that it ghould be fol-
lowed up by other testimony. It is not maferial
less there is evidence showing some counection be-
tween the giving of the liquors and this charge.

* Q. During the"time that you were going to school
there doing janitor work did you know of any, dmnk_-
en debauches taking place in the school building d‘"q'
ing the time that Thibault was there? Objected to ﬂ‘t
immateria). The Court-—Unless it can be ghown tha
the drunken debauch was for the - pnrpose of pl(li.
ting somebody in a position where they coul ; 0
this it wounld not be material. Mr. Chadbourue— "l
der those circumstances such evidence is not materia
until counsel tells the court that he intends to mtl‘(;
duce the other link in the chain. The Court. --1f Ymt‘()
defence is this, that simply because he gave liquors
the children, that it has a tendency to ghow the tru "
of this allegation in the declaration, that 1° no G
fence. RO . hall

[-am perfectly sure this is correct law, and I 8 e
hold so. Soif that is the position counsel tak_eﬁ,ﬂ oL
might as well understand each other now. I hav

. 7 / et T ) //
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teady intimated what could be shown; ‘that is-if r
were gotten drunk for-the purpose o’f, he’ ﬁﬁﬁ&%
that it was for the purpose-of committing the horri-
ble vrime upon them; then it is material and cawn be
shown. Mr, Riggs—Your Honor we don’t claim that
we are pounq by that innnendo that counsel pit in:
we don’t claim that this declaration” charges that
charge; they insist that it does charge—- '

The ¢ ourt+~That is another question. That we will
argue as a question of law when we get there.. Weare
now discussing the materiality of this testimeny .anri
}\\{e might as well understand each other first as last,
11: h] .tﬁlggs -The Court holds that declaration. charges
th? kone charge only; and we c¢laim it does not.. We
Chm_ we have a right 150: go to the jury; that ‘that
z]nge refers only to Gignac; to prove that it refers
‘grn .V{tq Glgnaq: to prove that the editors when, they
h!‘c.‘ e if, that.-it does not refer to Thibault, that the

or% rible work referred to in the article—-—~ v
"Whal%e Cou}-t We have nothing to do with that. If
llogliny::)t‘)lnﬁ y about the dcclaration is true, they; ::ii{e
r. Riggs The court will not allow eizaiavn(":-é 't
ahow the condition of affairs therve, to show thatti(t?,

o;lsrn gt haveI thfzfxt application. '

- Riggs T offer this whole line - of evidence, a
(t)oﬂ:{l (E?v r&l)eztt;) ltdon é:h?_ question.of damages. 1 oi?e‘}'
§ s conda i ack Sa 8¢
“1"191“ tge o ooud. Gof‘.)r‘.at.;rlxl]:,ggitmher as a school teac_h-
1e Court His general reputation. : ou can sho
Q. Do yon know of Mr. Thibault fgrnishing an‘gf.li-

quors to giris there in the school. Objected to asim- -

material,

T1 . g -
pur;gscﬁ‘/_t- If they can show that he did it for the
,“:,11{;) E{‘lggf About outraging the boys. ' '

epﬁ]. /g‘:“ If you can show that he furnished for
vou cauque of putting these people in this condition
nnder tillow 1f-and it is your duty. to furnish that
aibjoct e Tepeated rulings that we have had on this
hat testi 18 your duty to show that yon can furnish
My 'Rilmtlljy before we go any further. ,
We h;we%]gs l.hen [ understand from the court that
1€ right to put in no testimony. -

11 N Y B ;
o1 Court I have repeatedly stated what my posi-
m not going to repeat ‘it many moro

¢

Ion wagsand [ a

»
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' at ol tances proof
i have told you under W]_ldt circums '
glfm geg}{ngaliquor might be put 1}11 thers. The mere tact
ivi i r iz not materiar. e
Of?\gllrv%],igggsq u‘g’ell, T admit the pgopi}mtltqn mc (()‘,llilnﬁtxgnoani
* * - - On
law js all right, but 1 t]:pnk the dec qra (11 R
i ork both to girls and boys,and 1% ¢ 0
?ﬂfgglfvz)vuld have the right to show the giving of li
irls. . . .
qu’fll'letao()%;rt As I said before, if you ooulg_ sh{)ﬁv‘; ;Il;
was given to the girla for the purpose of. pll(lltu mg o
into the condition where they would yie annd hey
submitted to the outr?ges;c ]c:f g;]_lgssv (t:ﬁn(;ihe;& %hhem S
cnew that by doing that 1t ¥ ; b
:;Iilaaﬁ: (lziglfdition, it wonld be material bat }out isrlxlO:ny
prove this before you ca(rll :)etg}lowed to pn
ati ¢ in regard to this. ,
m(l)VIE' tf{?gg;oilﬁo lclaim we will prove that vgryb fa&fp
I offer to prove that the crime was committed DY
T ‘her. ] .
Ot}'ll“illetg?)(hr: That is that liquor was gwe;lh ?ycr’?mug
man and the other man committed the othe _
Ofl\?ﬁ?g{ni]gés Yes, T offer to pro;;e Elée fﬁ‘il‘]te t?:;sgcr)ldong
was committed. [ can’t prgvet atfort Fea T and
llowed to establish that this man a ;
Ix‘t?.ﬂtlt:g&l? doing it. WhenI undert a_ke tohpl‘é)vgartizs
this man arded and abetted by giving t esder T oge
intoxicating aud drugged lignor, and then tl'::d then 1
cirenmstapces the other act was comml )

that. . ol

am’l‘%]eug(())grg llYou have this far utterly failed toco
d : : . ere
ne&;, tllql gv'frjvi?z it true or not, witness, thath ); ?]ughwthe
outraged by Gignac, the teacher there t 111 ot i
means and by the effect of liquors that yocompe tent

Thibault's room? Objected to as leading, 10t

i terial. oper

an'(ll‘li?(l}](?ug{ That certainly would not be a PF Y

socti ed.
form of question to witness. Objection snstam_ll the

- Q. Do you know whether ‘Thibault was £. sodo”

school building at the time when this (f;'lmeo

my was committed upon you? Objecte )

material, ’ wona® OF “BO.
The Court He can answer that by, }‘;s AorYes gir

A. Yes sir. Q. He was in the building® Sq Tt by
Mr. Rees. We object to that, and move

stricken out u8 immaterial. :

< 7

The Court Now Mr. Riggs, you have to show that
this man Thibault knew about this. If he wasin the
building that is no proof that he knew of i..

(). At the time that that act was committed, or at

~the times was it when school was in session or in the
night time? A-—It was duaring school hours and
at night time. Q. How mauny times do you know of
that offense taking place there in the buitding?

Mr. Rees. 1 object to this going any further.

The ¢ ourt By whom!?

Q. Well, do yoa know of any boisterous dancing
and Hollering on the part of the boys? Objected to as
immaterial.

The Court Where —in Thibault’s or Gignac's room?

Mr. Riggs Well, either. In the school buildiag
when there was no school. Objected toas immaterial.

The Court Would that have a tendency to show
:T.lf;ecommission of the crime of sodomy by the plain-

iff?

,Q—Do vou know why Gignac was ran ont of Lake
Ll_nden? Objected to as immaterial. Objection sus-
tained. Q —Do you know whether this man Vandes-
t.u_Je was connected with these outrages being com-
mitted upon the boys? Objecied 0 objection sustain-
ed/and defendant excepted. Q. Who were the teach-
ers in the school at the time that these outrages were
committed? Objected to asimmaterial,

I'he Court 'T'he question as to who werethe teach-
¢18 has been gone into. I will allow the question.

Mr. Kees Exception.

A~Gignac, Thibanit, Vandestine, and Murs, Bailey
and Miss Pichette. ()—That covers the period of time
that these teachers were engaged in teaching the
school? A —Yes sir. @ -Do you know what time of
Yy or night the boys were in the habit of goiug to
that room? Objected to as immaterial.

The Court Whose room?

‘Mr, Riggs  To the school building, for the pnrposc
of having that crime.- .
L. Rees That is assuming something of which
€isnoevidence. thet the crime was committed

ther

theve,

Mr. Riggs That is very true. We caunot prove it.
ant to get enough on record so that we are safe,

1¢ objection sustained and defendants excepted.
ell, at the time that the boys was goingright
pposite Thibault’s. rocm and office? Objected

wWe w
I
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to as immaterial.

the room? -
The Court—You need not answer that.

Mr. Riggs Exception. .
The Co.nrt—1f you can show that Thibault was
there then you have a right to ghow it. If you can

show anything that tends to show that Thibault

committed this crime. R
Mr. Riggs The charge in the article, where it speaks
of horrible work, { anderstand you keep that confine
to the same ruling. .

The Court It ail has reference to this same matter.
The whole thing refers evidently to this one crime.

Q. When did you quit going to school theret A.

Abont two years ago. Q. Now, have you seell boys
i terial.

drunk in Thibault’s room? Objected fo asmimd
The Court. Unless it cax be followed by Droo
showing that be dil it for the purpose of putting him
in condition so that the othier man might commi 18
crime, the objection s ustained, and under -the
ctatement of counsel, I suppose Wwe cannot show it,
apnd hence the objection issusi ained. .
Q. Do youn know of any conduct, or any acts takmsf%‘

b-tween Mr, Thibaunlt the plaintiff, and any?©
improp\‘,l‘ GQ}l'
A. Yes s8I

Q—While Thibault was there1n

place
the girls attending the school, such as
duet not amounting to illicit intercourse.
(Objected to as immmaterial.
. The Court Do you claim, Mr. Riggs, that
a right to showany kind of improper tonduct, orany
condurt nunder the pleadings? Supposing n& Kissed
one of the girls that wonldn’t be proper conduct fora
whiool teavcher, under certain circumstances. Do you
claim you wonld Thave a right to prove ia
jury to show the truth of this article? ., .
Mr. Rigas That iszall with this witness. We hag"
finizhed calling witnesses. [ don’t wish to speak ea
fore the jury. If the jury could be dischargﬁd force
<hort time. ‘The court also says that what tooX pla
bhetween teacher and the girigis immaterial matter-es_
The Court ‘That depends on the form of your q-lier
tion—all kind= of relationship between the teat
and the girls wouldn’t be material. ceod 28
“Rose Varrier sworn for the defendants testifie
follows: Examined by Mr. Riggs. . Lake
Q. Did you eyer go to &t Anne's Academy "il went
Linden? A, Yessir, Q. 'To which teacher? 8: © “ond
for about a day and a half to Mr. Vandestin®

you have

44

then a couple of days oz half a day to Mr. Thibanlt, 1
Gignac I“t‘ls’ and the remainder of the time to M
- agnac. \;(va; ilbout 6 months to Mr. Gignac.() We; :
vaildin f‘%{e to do any work arouund that -schoof
make ﬁr . §?h§3511%’s‘11]3t work was 1.2 A. Once to
th;/lt? zr'il Mr. Gignac. ed. Q. Who asked you to do
r. Chadboarne I move tl fake
th’?‘ 1Olzlu?r be stricken ont as ;?:rll?:ts;l.‘il;lkenout, Tmove
bl G L 5 o
' uow of Mr. Thibault’s usi ' :
i'“r]g nage there in that school? Ob'esc:lscllng Ay
ial. A. Yessir. jected to as imma-
'i{‘,ll:_eplo.n? Unlessit isfollowed up. \
hould blt:“ bourne It seemstome that the counsel
time if he }lfa%lgzs?(iltt(': put in some, evidence at this
“ i . i N s 0 I 1
plﬁ;]fthﬂ.wnh this cri mepugzgdgllsyqonnectlon of the
uiture lg‘s).";; ”\Ve haven't got any evidence of that
The Co ‘; canmot prove the incidentat act
My ng:: (l)ltl'e“ I sustain the objection.
Q6L Ehe S o e OMTSC W caunot prove irect
il ‘l‘iz ?{;'me.as we ¢onld against tllepteachglx'leG?IfCt
“top here dry as well have it on the record ’nowg ag
and llsed'ﬂ (:,l:um this, tl.lflt- where $his paper s; Eoul;
e s 1+ words ~This horrible work” it d'dp o
Dl::{St that one previous charge id not
. youree Mr. Thib t :
W an . . Thibauit at ;i .
in;l[l. ‘lll.fll‘llli‘, thers in the school? an(}) ?:Lue play]ng
'I';l}hltthllﬂl; _ : bjected to as
1 Conur
hiong ma%l?al 111]::' tU nder the statement that the attorney
banlt or tléothﬂ cannot directly connect Mr Th%—
}}lat Lie (:Uml]r;]itteltli"ﬂl‘ha'sn.,t any testimony to show
sust;;in the Ohjeb‘tio:i crime charged in this article,
h‘(’)g]t'ﬁ know as to his throwing up an apple in
ane letﬁ“ﬂ.OWever, in the presence of the child
Mr. Recs ltlrotn}e down and rubbing it over — ron
rsgion S Lobject togoing any farther with that
C: , R
oo tell what was done with the applet
ter the statemont I object to it as immaterial. u
Mr. Rees ﬂ\r‘l/e“t made by the counsel himself. v
¢ know about that transaction, from

The s

1Y .
T ‘;S?-?(t)iloly; atked tho plaintiff,
i i o on't see what that can h
15 ¢rime or this statement ia this pasg:: to do

. w gy
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H. A. Sessions sworn in behalf of the defendants
testificd as follows: Examined by Mr. Riggs.

Q. You are «ne of the defendants in this case? A. 1
am. Q. Thereis a copy of the declarstion. Now you
have read this articie upon which suit is bronght? A,
Thave. Q. Did you hear any reports coming up con-
ceriting the Lake Linden school? Objected to as im-
material. A, 1 did. . -

The Court Isupposethatisa preliminary gquestion.
[le has answered it. .

Q. What was the nature of the reports that you
heard? Objected to asimmaterial and incompeteut.

Mr. Rees With the nnderstanding that this is of-
fered only in mitigation of damages, I am not sure
but und«r the ralings of this state, it iz admissible.

The Court” I will overrule the objection. You can
have an exception. -

Mr. Rees [ ark if this be confined to the time pre-
vious to the publication? ~

Q. Yes, previous to the publication. A. It is a.jong
slory. Q —Well, go on.

Mr, Rees I thinkitisobjectionable, to go into the
tletails of the reports.

The Court If itis material at all yon canshow the
whole veport, as bearing upon the case. . .

A —Thereports about the first were concerning Gig-
nac. Q—What was the nature of the reports? A—The
reports were that boys and girls were abused in 'tl_m
the school. Q—Make yourself a little more explicit.
A ~That thers was illicit intercourse going oniu the
school between the masters of the school and girls
‘and women, and that Mr. Gignac was charged with
committing the crime of godomy with the boys; that

the school honse was a resort for men and women 2

all honrs of the night; that liquor was kept in Fh,e

scliool and used as you might say, as a bait, and child-
red were taught to drink liquor, -and . they Were
taught incest. Q—At that time wheu you first hiear”
of this did they mention particularly which .teache'l,
or just the teachers? A When I first heard it it wasl

a general way as teachers, the male teachersof COI{TP;'

Q. At that time there were no other teachers eXcel

those three?

Mr. Rees  Yes, two women teachers. It did

Q. 1t had reference to the male teachers? A. s
Q. Aud to those only? A. To those only. The repot™

o« 2
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goon. Q. At that time dig e
j you know thi ;-
banltagall 1 A, Tt Qo s dan T
did not. Q Dfi‘B Did you know Vandestine? 4 I
ards any bod 1€ you have any ill-wi)l op malice to
and (QyD?d )Srmt]i]%asl?hool or the teachers? A. 3:‘&
Ee . Ke any m i
lgé);élgi; I;,‘)_n dO}’}T}'I jjhere? Ay: I ?iti]gi?d t-() l%'flg; Whathwgs
in that zltit?ilncle' The words “ Horrible Woxs'rl? » uziwg
iminaterial g pq oAt do they refer. Objected to o
words mnast %2% mcon%petent, The meaning of %l?:
A - rawn fra "
t"‘,’r‘?“‘Vh.at thisx man maly fﬁi )?le words themse] ves, not
i the i%l?llért. ]tﬁ the words are perfectly clear that
other charee. Strikes nie this refers directly to th
it thecs i s o oprrain, SBARSe, anlall the
the piiblication velaration, in the first t
i s ation I mean. [ think with that vi part of
;:l‘ié}lllgl.ihe objection becanse I don’t thingllg;t‘lrllew s
Voo Rd‘mblg:;lty here. ere isany
g0 RS Note an éxcepti
st 2 , ‘btion, Then, ; ’
o trﬂtlf(,fff? t‘}‘;iiée‘l};iant. bay been arging rn(;1 ?‘,olsdlgl-]g%e;t.
; Feourt tha Are 18 only one thi - -,
I® Work " simplv ref oulyonething. This“ Hoppj.
W%jﬁh iﬂ\rodo é)}l; refersback to the Previous allegation
“n jq:': t(f”uI"Lt._ We haven't had much discussion on that
bcision of thl's 8oIng to be material I suppose in the
My, B . » with that question now. ’
the plzﬁﬁ%gg" tha: dor’t ¢laim that the arti(;(l):av char
lus I'Hférelllcp‘g;‘g%ﬁ sodumylbut this “ Horrible Worief
. 2 egeneral ¢ S e
mTthg%SC-hctm]i‘ Thft N f):u! :fllgiirl;tou of horrible work
Lovoart. 1 will adher ruli :
ME it fu olpun 1ere to my ruline. It se
UO”é(;t.H cledar from the authority thzft the rg?irgz 2’3
Q. Now, My Sessi
Mattep Nl F Sessious, you =ay yo. investi
‘Vhet%l@rd]d you? AT Personz:!ly? Q \es%%zefd ﬂ?fe
- You done it personally or how. Did youcaﬁf’

Vedtigate or i
' oY cause it to be investi i
o se it I stigated 2 A.
Shil] lla%gr;zeiilglailoq f?.ldt you Iear% that it f\%raslt(li':lctla'
the oo € naterial, if it is attempted ; ase
that ;‘rtl}:';:}g?e against the plaintiff Q. DY?)?I lllllat?eer?s;
articls Wilt ‘ A.Thave. Q. Is all the facts of thc.;t

h refe ;
renc o .
& schofars i nce to Gignac and Vanderstine and

ere true. Objected to as immaterial.

R N
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Obj ction snstained. _ o
8})31?1 your investigation did you hear it in such_ a

way; that you believed it to be true from the reports

that. you heard ? o :

. Objected to as immaterial.

iection sustained. - . ’
81)31()‘?3]'(;(‘):1 learn all the facts as publ ished in that

i arii lieve them to be
article, did you lears them and be ‘ ;
;;t;'tﬁ:?gwfore gnu published the a?}cle'?'tl‘?i hledggfen%,

i : ; : wi )
Now, did yon have any c,anersﬁL lonbl'- the !
erni cation? A.In
converning that school before the publi o
di i her I did not. (. T under
one way [ did and in anot 1 uot. Jnder
i 3 grea
stand that an editor of a paper has a :
i ati : f course a ‘great many
sources of information, and gy ol Reeioye il
ople are working for them ¢ A In one '
Ef}%piu another way he has not. - Q. Dld_}{fiou (Sa}f; {1(‘)3“:1
reporter at work npon that? A. I did. - 2
competent 1'eliabledperr(1~101.1t to ga(gh(?;l léé)rirtlierfg:t.his "
ave always considered 1t 8O, . t 10
]ciiic‘l"yo‘u .-xgrr:ise the same care that you v.vuuld tm ltcﬁ;rlt
ing up any other item of _nrl:ws of equal importance.
bjected to ax immateriat. - -
?)b!]jéution overruled and plaintiff exceptedif work
A. [ did. Q. How longdid youaleag t]ilat(’: 18
‘ coi (0w at schoo
ad been going on dOWIl_tht_iI'e at that s¢ q
h lOlf)j:ute:ql to as immaterial, Objectivn overruled aa
laintiff excepted. . ) S
P X_t‘l heavd ?t was golug on approaching hjjf)-ﬂttéichgr
What would yon say as to the character ol 2

who would take liguors into a school. Objec -

Object-d toas incompetent and immaterial.
i S~ 2». Gd. . . . llp,
tual 'zlllht:lilgmn Vandestine, mentioned in the artic
brought suit against you, 4id he vot ¢
Objected to 28 immaterial.  Objection ¢ o rial
A Yessir. Q. What was the_res.ult of ot dand
Oi)jected to as immaterial. Objection 8us
ts excepted. . . ot
and. (};f&%%? Lear this man Vandestines testimony
at trial & Iy ained.
“I(L)tbjt:::;r‘:ed to as immaterial. Objection S{;’zﬁl}gstiw
Mr. Riggs. I wish to show that this mém1t 2 Gignac
admitted that he was aware of the vonducd

i ¢ «hool. . . dunts
m%:lﬁgt (Slt?lfrt. Objection sustained and defen

excepted.

OVcarl‘ul“d' ,

JJ

. When that article was published With the Words
“Two Devils,” Vandestine and Thibanlt—does that

.refer in the articlie to the particular crime of sodomy.

Objected to as incompetent. ” Objection sustained
and defendant excepted. .
OROSS EXAMIN ATION,
By Mr, Reese.

Q. From whom did you first learn.about this matter
at that school, the first intimation that you had of it
personally ? A. The first intimation was a long anon-
ymous letter. Q. Do you know from whoum it came ?
A. I donot. Q. From whom did you rext receive any
information? A. 1 think the next came through a
reporter employed on the paper, Louisa Hargraves.

How long was it before this publication that youn
received this anonamous letter? " A. I think it was 4
days. Q. About the 14th then? A. I think that it
was on Tuesday that I received that letter. . Q. And
the publication was? A. On Saturday following. Q.
Then the extent of yonr investigation of this matter
was from Tuesday to Saturday was it? A. That was
the extent of my investigation.. (). Or the extent of
any investigation made in your behalf? A. No sir.

Did you commence to investigate before you knew
any thing abont it. Is that what yon mean? A. I
received the result of investigation and knowledge of
others who had known of this for a long time.

ow Jong? A. Two or three years. Q. Before or
after the publication? A. Known of it for three
years after the publication do you mesn? (). When
did you hear that from these people - before or after
the publication? A. before the publicition. Q. You

gir'e(:t]y or through someoune? A. It came to me
Itn;gly - Q. From those people to you directly ? A.

ther s Q. Did you go to Lake Linden and examine
Tlem. A I did not. Q. Did they come to you? A.
They did. Q. Who were they 2 _

I, Riges. To that we object. Objection overruled
aud defendants vxcepted, ,
Veﬁl{; This came from a family who lived near the cou-
hep. Q. 0 were they. A. Miss Hargraves and
rebgﬂmth“r- Q. [ thought Miss Hargraves was the
0. “T you have already mentioned. A. She was
Ves sii- bas Known of this two or three years? A.
before 11, Q. Who were the others? A. That is all,

¢ publication. That is all the facts that

. oe g

& 3
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Jouraal. Q. I understood you to say that the anony-
moas letter - was the first thing you ever knew about
it? A. You asked me nothing about any reports in
any paper. Q. I asked you where you got your first
information with reference to this matter. A. You
didn’t ask me where I got all my subsequent informa-
tion,. Q. You said the first was the anonymous letter
did you not? A. that was the first. Q. Then you |
based thi: publication entirely upon this anonymous .
letter, the report of Miss [Lonisa Hargraves and what
Mr.Phipps#aid? A.Thereportin the Mining Journal. ‘
Q. When was the report in the MiningJournal? A. [

A
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L L
.
came to me from Lake Linden. Q. Isn’t 1}1]: a fac:rtlégg
f)efore this publication Wz::s llllclsgrﬁ?d 1;:. Otme er)}z:gm o
, with which yon talked, ) \
-ggll'go?}gflily derived any knowledge (;f thls;w mattg:_'t;\lrg;
Miss Louisa Hargraves, so-c;ll»d. A. ! -pr o
Q. I am not talking abr?ué ygl_lrdpart:lpeel;‘ : t(:vl}.) dayé
. _ Phipps was at Lake lLinden, sbe /v
?h.eli\‘graud P?Jcl-ything thf:tthg be?lﬁa aa[i'(:i (tj,?;d 1(3-5 i) Oifi
: aied all that was stated 1 ;
Ilﬁab(‘zglll eyou before this publication ? fAi-mS;(‘ec?o::l
conldn’t teil yﬁu Wehelz ];fe%ztn]olést(l)nmoy knowlédge.
! i ere ? . | iy
{3 1\1/1\11'05 hs:(l)) [%;Bn- as you are }f'om-en%:d, t%;:fgﬁ-" i%nt(v)':s
qoe vou had got of this matter d S
1zfcf’lctwfl?lllb;ogublished was from your pagtne‘{r& MI“A lg(l’iu ‘iﬁz}
and from Miss Lounisa Hargraves? e,
;nothvr. Q. Whose mother? A. ‘Mmﬂ s
(). What-is her name? A. Mm. Gordon. Wh6 ond
Miss Louisa Hargraves is the same perS(l)ln W e
to be known as (lynthia Gordon ? f& ) leer 2 P
known by that T th(iiuk._ thltﬁex‘:?r l:;mv& Oz o7 DY et
: . Yuu board w1 em? . : N
I(f)dee;m%ercuboarding with them at that ;cltr?];l ¢ what
ar. Q. Where were you boarding at tha Ml:é Gor.
r(r)c;vn? ‘a. Red Jacket. Q. That is wgwre At. that
don and Miss Hargraves were living * A blica-
time, yes sir. Q. How long previous to‘: ai-ded ith
tion had they lived there and yon had boa oont 2
them ¢ A I thiuk we boarded with t-ht;:!}l D ooth
onth. I am not sure. 4. Yon and Mr. P _l(llppou D
IA[1 Yes sir. Q. Before this publication di AY 't
with George Gordon abonut thi= mattel‘h: o as her
remember. ). Was che- in the t:'amelk (\)v I Georse
m’other 7 A.Shewas. 1 think I did talk ¥ Tou

- eomo

1 think 1t was on Friday previous--Thursday or Friday

previous to the publication of the article. Q. Wasn’t o\
tiie report in the Minirg Journal the first thing that St
was published inthe Mining Journal something which
commented on your articie? A. I think not. Q. Are :
you positive. that the first publication in any paper
aside from yours was one which commented on your h :
article after it had been published? A. I think not. Col
Q. You are not.sure of that are you? A. I feel sure '
lu my mind that there was an article published in the
Mining Journal which have these facts. I feel sure,
but 1 may be mi-taken, Q. Did the article in the
Mining Journal say that Mr. Thibault was guilty of
auything, even of impropriety ?- A. 1don’t know that
it did. Q. So that what you have said about Mr. Thi- . ‘
bault was not based upon anything you saw in the '
Mining Journal, was it?. A. I dou't thinkso. Q. Did . ;
the anonymous letter say.anything about Mr. Thi- ‘
bauit?  A. Itinvolved the teachers of the school ; it
didu’t mention nawmes. [t fastened any impropriety
which might have occurred in the school on all of
them. Q. Then =0 far as Thibault is concerned the

fuel quite certain 1 did. lii‘]bh iﬁl‘ your Dublifiation was the anonymouz letter, _. :

; jordon about it ; Livel aulveu®’ *Hiw o for the pur- poss Hargraves and Mr. Phipps? A, Mrs. Gordon c

| ?"‘l‘“‘”f' did not go outside of your GCe 5 vou pad a littls kuowledge. Q. You didn’t say that you o
pose of personally investigating ik tor that purpose ed with her before the publication? A. Ask the :
Except through these folks. Q. Isayic o nything

I\Tp_‘)”“l‘ to read it? (). Well, then Mrs. Gordon, SN
‘“IFSPLO.‘“S“ Hargraves and-the anonymous letter and S
A T ‘hlpps'ar‘; all on which you based any charge R
;gdl!lbt Mr. Thibault. Is that rightnow? A.Ithink
Iy -tu Q. The articles which have appeared subsequent-

- d
owyowrself did not go anywhere oI 17 A
%3323;«1@: investigating this regord .dld giglv on the
think not. Q. Did yow insert this article 81 old you i
strength of what Miss Louiga .Hargl‘aigesou? A
eonnection with what Mr. Phipps told ¥ At that

i fluence- : ene IIhe original one which are introduced in evid- P
anonymous letter had certamlly an (l)l:tsui}l the -Mining th;:g;;g lfu‘luppose are written either by you or published
time there had been several TepoOIL® :

). I3

you with your knowledge? A. Published
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with my knowledge, yes sir. Q. That is you do not
deny the responsibility of what was in that paper.
Objected to as-incompetent and immaterial.
The Court. What is the bearing of this. 3
Mr. Rees. Only as bearing upon the question of
damages ou the question of malice.
Objection overruled and defendants excepted.
A. I do not.
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,
. By Mr. Riggs. ,
(. When did you visit that school last, St. Annes
Academy? A. Last Tharsday night. Q. In company
with whom ? A. Father Latelier. Q. Who are teach-
era there now ?
Objected to as immaterisl. .
The Court. What has that got to do with this?
Q. Theu did Gignac go away !
Objected to as immaterial.
and plaintiff excepted.
~A. About the middle of February; I don’t rement
ber exactly. Q. Right after the publication of this
article ¢ .
Objected to as immaterial. Objection overruled. ‘
A. [ can'tfix the date exactly inmy mind at present;
1 knew at the time but ] don’t remember now. It .Wla §
on or about the time of the publication of the artic %
Q. I understand you to say that you had heftlﬁe
various charges of horrible work down there. 11; "
publication had you any malice towards anybody " to
No I had no malice towards anybody. - w13
call your attention to this article: * Two do
ont of Lake Linden” To whom did that refer.
Objected to as immaterial. t ago
'The Court. I Lave just ruled on that a momei agi;
If you expect to vary the writing, the objection ¥
sustained.
Mr. Riggs. Exception.
. Q. *Two Lake Linden teachers guilty o
c¢rimes.” * Over 30 children outraged.”
true ¢ .
Objected to as immaterial and incompetent. o of
Q. Now, down in this other part, the tor uD-
this horrible work, * The Conglomerate 16po% ;rboys
earthed proofs thai over 25 cases, both girls an outo
has been 8o used by these teachers,”—what havey
gay about that?

Objection overraled

£ horrible
Was that
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Objected to as incompetent and immaterial.

Q. To what does that refer ? ,

T'he Court. The same rule applies to that as applied
to thf_s othqr.question. If vou expeet to vary the terms
of thix writing when it is clear to the court what it
1062118, tl}ez objection will be sustained.

Mr. Riggs. We want to show by this witness that
thru‘t referred to Gignac and not to this man Thibault.

I'he Court. There is an objection and an exception
on that.

Rose Verrier, re-called for the defendaunts,
] Examined by Mr. Riggs. ‘

Q. Did yon notice any expressions of little girls
when they went out after Mr. Thibault’s playing with
that apple? .

Mr. ( hadbourne.- I object to this as immaterial
nnder tjh». statement of counsel.
| ,’I..hﬁ Court. 1 have raled on this class of testimony
‘n calise under the statement of counsel you cannot
connect it with this crime charged in the declaration.
1Q Do you know anything about Gignac advising
hildren it was not a crime to commit incest.

Objected to as immaterial. :

b Sib‘].ectlon sustained and defendants excepted.
’ Sl}flgnl(vilggfzhand sworn for the defendant testified

Examined by Mr. Riggs.

%- Where do you live. &
t;énr';'hadbo.“me- I object to any further examina-
state?l tthe witness upon the ground that counsel has
o o the court that he had no evidence such as
inr_yocourt held to be admisgible in the case, and it is

Tllln- petent and immaterial to go on any further.
shallb (]30111-13. If it is the same line of testimony I
:lnvthlil:!; ;3)11(: :am(% i%S I have heretofore. If you have
YOUT questios: ant to get on the record you can ask
' %ld you go to that school down there? A. Yes
ore To which teacher? A. Mr. Thibault. Q.

you ever intoxicated when yon were in Mr.

hibaults room by liquor got from Mr. Thibault.

Oﬁie(c;ted ttoUgts immaterial.

»Uourt. Unless you ¢ h

t yurt. ¥ an show, unless you propose
(;ii()g“g\\dthls up by .Shmying that Thibault had scl))me-
berson )of QL ]u})out this crime being perpetrated on the
: 118 boy, it is immaterial. The mere fact

hat ¥
1€ ‘7( - 'Y . . .
case, drunk there wouldn’t be material in this

sir
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The defendants here rested their case, and the : T T ,
foregoing constitutes afl the testimony given. al- E cai dh:;v?:-g[smd Circuit judge refused to give the
lowed and received on the trial of said cause. B for defend iequests, to the refusal of which Counsel
Thereupon Coansel for defendaits requested the During t’ﬂ; s excepted to each said refusal. ’ ~
Court to charge the jury a<follows. ) following o course ofthe argument to the jury the y
«Qecond:” If the jury pelieve from the evidence Mr. Ri % Offed:ngs were had : — ' <
that the use of the words “Gignac has been ably as 10 evideglﬁz o i r. Stenographer, counsel says there is ;
si=ted inhis horrible work.” as they appear from all o moves 4o qtr'km the case as a justification, and he :
the evidenre in the ¢ase, taken in connection wit reaso Othh;te out all the testimony in the case by
the way and manuer they appear in the article, can The Court H ,
and do refer to any other nct or conduct on_the par = Stenographer. erﬁ? esn’'t make any such motion, Mr
of plaintiff, other and different than charging plain- 5 evidence exeent Me motion is to strikef out all the
#iff with that horrible crime, then the jury mnst ] part of the def% 3 r. Sessions’ that was given on the
acquit the defendants. ) ] Mr. Rees Yeg ants.
Third. The plaintiff has plaved that meaning O » The Court. I sh
the use of the words and the burden of proof to €% haven’t time to shall not grant that motion because I e
tablish that meaning is npon the plaintifl. Ny ’ charge the jar gt% through the testimony, but I shall X
Fourth. In this case, the plaintifl has placed his of the publicaﬁ a there is no evidence of the truth -
condnet as a teacher in that school, in the 0asé i?}f - Mr. Riggs N(?;l ; there is no proof of justification
the purpo=e of claiming damages DY reason to sucd = Mr. Reos. | Givee an exception to that, ' 4‘
reputation; and if the jury believe from _all the 91‘17,‘; 1 ogrant the moti us an exception to the refusai to
dence that the plaintiff has not been injured in th]k' | ion to strike out the testimony.
reputation #s a teacher, then the jury pmst. 30(11111? Qe -
defendants as to any injury tore putationasd teao. 1;;
Sixth. The constitution makes juries 10 nbel (%a:nrkx
judges of the law and facts and if you pelieve _fﬁ
the evidence that the defendants charged plail o
with any other wrong, and did not charge 913“}0“1_ 5 N
with the commission of sodomy, a8 slaimea, then ¥ B . !
verdict mus? be for defendaunts. . ol : :
Eighth. In this case thejury have the right :“-)10 re- ,
sider as true the matter contained in the articlé ]
flecting on Gignac and Vandestine. | it 18 ;
Twelfth. If the article is substantially true ]
privileged . 3 B :
Fourteenth. The Aeclaration in this case 1?{. “Sﬁg. ] %
fcient—and the jury ought to acquit the detert o, . ;
The plaintiff on the trial claimed libel only Ib.y 6\:6“} E
charged with sodomy. The deciaration in th¥3
is not sufficient. . I
Fifteenth. The taking of liquors into th 10
and giving spirituous and intoxicating . t: alt
minorsand scholars at that school DY Thibz
eriminal act.
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CILARGE TO THE JURY.

Gentlemen of the jury: this is a case of libel. It has
heen narrowed down, so that there is very little for the
court to say to you. Under the law of this state, you
will have the most to say, both as to the law and the
facts in this case. ‘

The plaintiff charges that these defendants published
a libelous article concerning him in a newspaper, and
he claims that he was damaged thereby, and brings suit
for his damages, and he claims he is entitled to some
«lan‘mges at your hands for that libelous artitle.

“l\ ow there will be two questions for you to consider.
First, whether or not the article is libelous. If it is not
libelous, then you need not 2o into the second guestion.
If you tind that it is libelous, then comes the yuestion
of damages; and vhose are (uestions for you to consider.

_N ow, gentlemen, 1 charge you if you find that the
‘riginal article published in the newspaper of the ce
felll]al_lts charges the plantiff with having committed
the erime of sodomy, or with having heen '_assisting and
dceessory to that erime committed by another or both
your verdiet should be for the plaintiff, because there
s 1{10 evidence in the case of the truth of such charges,
tlll:; :ﬁi‘:ﬁ‘:}‘h df‘hﬂil‘gea} are libel.oug. I charge you, on
el meanqdlll " t llilt if the plaintiff claims that the ar-
of the e 1flt tdle defendz_n,n.ts accused the 1)121‘1.nt1ﬂ‘s of
the erims 0(% of dw omy or aiding and assisting Gignac in
dence thag tlh'o oy, aud if you believe from the evi-
and thatlt],p]ﬁls- !b.]not» the proper meaning of that article,
asSistie um:[(:'t:‘c e refers to a different crime, or the
e B‘rben 1‘( )illlglll}‘ttlle .cu.mmlssmn of a dlf.’ferf-nt
st find o Vez'dict izhf ‘llt‘q-l-lfltl the defem_,l:mt;, you
believe from the es‘"d o (’JhU e (1ef;ellilal]t3. f e
other act o cpl 2 enc?J that the article refers to some
and diffepen thqnm‘} 01T the part of .thg p].zuntltf, other
ble crime of oo cvlm'gmfg the plaintiff with thejl_lul‘l‘i-
W its commission nt‘)h’ or e alding and assisting Gignac
of the ‘IEfEIId;).nts’ Ienh You must find a verdict in fm-o_l'

- Lcharge you that although the arti-
may be libelous as to the plaintiff, if the
fferent than that claimed by the plaintiff

cle bublished
eang js
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then the plaintiff has failed to prove his case and you
must find a verdict in favor of the defendant. Consid-
erable has heen said by the attorneys that until proof
has been brought to the conrrary, it is a presumption of
law that the plaintiff is and was at the time alleged 2
man of good reputation andstanding in the community,
and there being no evidence in the case to the contrary,
that presumption must govern you, and you are notat
liberty to assume anything to the contrary. In other
words, 1t 1s presumed that a man has a good character,
until the contrary is shown, and there being no evidence
in this ease as tothe want of good character or other
Wise, you are not at liberty te assume anything to the
contrary but that he had a good character,

Now. gentlemen, that brings us to the «uestion asfo
who ~hall judge whether thisis1ibelous or not. I charge
you that the constitution of this state iz the supreme
law of the land, and the constitution makes juries I?
libel cases judees of law and facts. The words of the
constitution are, *The jury shall have the right to de
termine the law and the fact,” and if you believe from
the evidence that the defendants chal"ged the pla_mt}ﬁ
with another wrong, and did not charge the P]?jm.“ﬁ
with the commission of sodomy, or aiding and _38515“115
In jts commission, as claimed, then vour verdict must
be for the defendants; and you arve the sele judges

. J . oult

these questions, and [ charge you, that while the mel :
. v o, . : 0

has a right to pronounce the article libelous, 1t 18

You as a jury to say whether it is libelous in tne Wi
and maner claimed by the plaintift. ‘ol
Now, gentlemen, as I said before, both on thequestich
of libel, and on the question of damages, you a¢ t ‘1
Judges of whether it is libelous or not, If you find fyon“
the evidence that this article is libelous, aad t!mt]thlfelf
the plaintiff. then you will in that case find in favo! (1'.
the plaintiff and you will consider the question of gﬂt‘;
agex. Now, on that subject, if you find for the piachf.
i this case, it woulil be yvour duty to fix t]'edam‘f’e
e i your verdiet which hé has sufféred because of he
liheland in considering the amount of damages whie lhi~'
has suffered you have the right to take into account e
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tation and standing in the community, which 15 pre
sumed to be good until the contrary is shown; the pain
and mental distress which you think would naturally
result from the libel in question, and the effect of the
publication of the libel on the future of the plaintiff,
and this, even if you find that defenaants were not actu-
ated by any express malice towards the plaintiff. And,
youmay, if you see fit take into consideration in award-
Ing a sum for damages the fact, if you find such to be a
fuct, from the evidence that the defendauts were actu—
ited by express malice; but the damages cannot exceec
510,000, which 1s the extent of the plaintiff’s claim,

Now gentlemen, if you helieve from the evidence that
the defendants were actuated by ill-will against the
plaintiff, or by a wanton or reckless disregard of the
rightsof others; you would have a right to find that de-
fendants were ‘actuated by express malice, and you
would have a right, to find this from the original publi-
cation itself; and from the subsequent f)llblications
" evidence, if you find that they were so intended, and
Plaintiff is entitled to actual damages as above deseribed,
Whether there was eXpress ualice on the part of the
defendants or not, and if you find such express malice,
you have
:t‘l‘(‘lli“t‘ilcl)l]‘]‘iid?nlages', but you cannot award the plaintiff
eats - damages on account of the fact that the pub-
5 on was malicious.  1f you do find it to be the fact
m‘d*i t]}‘::’ﬁ :X‘ds 'elxgress malice damages on that account
they c.“”;nt aue as compensation to the plaintiff, but
conn pen; e -]el*:\t..mfadj such an amount as will entirely
are the 1 im f(_u the wrong he has sufl’rered. You
award mfv dt;:i; : ﬁwhat that shall be. You cannot
of Michivay &,.Jelb F were punishment under the laws
other (aroi and 1 you find for the plaintiff any
| nages than what his actual damages are, such
48 he has ! K

trale o 1»*nffered n reference to his property, business,

VI occupation, such other damages
1€ sum of 35000, and in no ease can the
ages m this case exceed the sum of $10,000.

. wofession,
“AMot excee the 80
whole dam

a 11ght to consider that as an element in .
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I charge you if you should find that the article pub.
lished by defendants 1s libelous in the way and manner
claimed by plaintiff, but was published without malice
and for laudable purposes, you have the right to con-
sider thav in estimating any damages the plaintiff may
suffer, and you may consider it in mitigation of dama-

ges.
" Now gentlemen, it is a rale of law that the plaintiff
must make out his ease by a preponderance of evidence,
that applies to the libel as well as to the damages—to
all the essential elements of the case, by a fair prepon-
derance of evidence. If he has done so 1t is your duty
to you being the judges of the law and facts, to return
a verdict in hisfavor. If he has not, return a verdict
in  favor of defendants. The rule as to the
burden of proof applies both to the question of libel and
as tothe question of damages. .

The said issue was thereupon submitted to the jury.
and they then and there found a verdict in favor of the
plaintiff and assessed his damages on occasion of the
premises “at the sum of one thousand dollars.
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Motion for New Trial Ruji
. Mot ing. Them. :
State of ¥ithisar, ’ -

Jnsvph A. Thihnll]t.

Il] thH Cil‘cliit (-’Ol"‘t fOl' the' COHIIty of HOU" ht()ll 1 |
5 -
S

U
Herbert A . Sessions, and
W. Arihur l’hipps.

fo];lovfiigg reasons, viz:
il r.noti ':n ?;;llli'tfen‘éd in striking out the notice of spec-
defense. contained in & oY
filed therewitl, d in defendants’ . plea and :
W) rI\h . :
o € court erre P 1 oo . ‘
evidenee offered dv L efusing to receive and admit
3. The ¢ ‘dunder said notice of defense. '
B, o e U ot e et
Lo meaning of the i \ :
T . leaning * 1nnuendo to be .
nt f!ﬂm \‘V}]at l)lalntlﬁ C]aimed. d]f
ec : ; .
outside of L?;l}ll't erred in refusing to admit any evidence
guilty of sodon?;f or of fond to prove the plaintift
P e r ot alding and isti : .
¢om . & and assistine (A
mitting the erime of sodomy. § tgnac im

5. The ¢ red i i
court erred in refusing to charge as requested

hy defendants,
W. F. Rigas

Dated anqg entered Attoxmey for Defendants.

Sept. 8, 1893
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State of Michigan, .- 2 ral” Lo
In the Circuit Court for the County of Houghton.
Joseph A. Thibault.

Vs

, Herbert A. Sessions, and
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W, Arthur Phipps.

made

therein having duly come on to -be .heard and after
hearing argument of counsel W. F. Riggs, attorney for
defendants, in support of motion, and counse:s ad-
bourne and Rees, attorneys for the plamtlff, m oppost-
tion thereto and due consideration being had
dered that saic. motion be and the same 18 bereby over-

ruled and denied.

In this cause motion for a new trial heretofore
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et SRt 0

'Stlat;e ];)f Michigan,
n the Circutt CourtTor the 'Courity of T
Joseph A.'Thibuult: = @ y of Honghton.
, VS ‘
Herbert‘ A . Nessions, and
W, Arthur Phipps. .

tl‘i'fdll,ei;]au\:g] :){F;\lr(lix;ixdthls 133:11}3 joit}nls in this cause was
d, | g render a verdict therein in f
H;z:;t;gi a(;lfdszgianist: t}(.lff;i.’end:mts and having :g§:sse(:if
the sum 0f$1000potle?' laﬂ((l"l‘ll}?(ff 38111?0 e oines ot
i 1000 o above his costs and char,
?(:11‘1:) ia)l;o]:]lt :}IS suit in that the plaintiff expended. '%iseli)-f
p]aintiﬂ‘ f::( fon of Chadhourne and Rees, attorneys for the
pluiniff, i 411; considered that the said plaintiff do recov-
oot s de endants, bis damages by the jurors afore-
fron; ﬂwo? Tn 1qf9resa1d assesscd, and the interestthereon
pom the 1(,111( ition of the said verdiet together with
s woste and charges aforesaid to be taxed, And -the
plaintiff have exécution thereof, ‘
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: cause none of the exceptions so oﬁ.ered_ an‘d_
.malc};l (Eobfhe opinion and d_ecisions of t!le ss:u% c111]-c1%1'f
judge do appear on the record pf the said trla}, ; ttf]u;r
fore on the prayer of the said defendants by b'ile
counsel the said circuit judge hath signed  this bl ge
exceptions according to the statute in such %asel 8(31‘1%3
and provided; this——day of December A. D, 159

" Qircuitjudge, 32 judicial Cire.
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Plaintiti’s Exhibit *‘A.”
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Hanging Is Too Good For Them. Worse Than Brutes.

Gignac Run out of Liake Linden.

Two Lake Linden School Teachers Guilty
of Horrible Crimes. Over Thirty
= Children Outraged. Proofs and

Particulars.

Fram several Lake Linden parties came to the Con-
GLOMERATE, the piti-- cry, “Come down and help us.”
And none of the wicked eities of history could reeite a
more revolting story of crime and bestiality. A Con-
GLOMERATE reporter set to work on the case and beside
confiring many rumors and obtaining absolute proof
of them, unearthed faets still more revolting, that had
not been even whispered among those most deeply con-
cerned.  But a small part of the terrible story, because
of its horrible filth, canbe repeated in these columns,
bl}t proofs-so certain and sure of the mostdamanble
erimes, are held in this office that were they known by
ﬂll'e general publie, the perpetrators would not now be
alive,

August Joyal was interviewed by a CoNcLOMERATE
reporter. He stated that his boy and others that he
kne?v of wereimplicated. Sons of M. Marchand, M.
Amie Lanctot, Mr. Golden, M. N. Gregory.  Messrs.
Marchand and Golden finding their boys very sick ques-
tioned them closely as to the cause of it. At first they
would tell nothing and after severe threats they told
how they had been used by Gignac the head teacher.

¢ had beer guiltv of the ‘most atrocious proceedings
Against their persons. Last Sunday evening he first
found about his own boy by information given by

essts. Marchand and Golden. He couldn’t face his
own boy to ask him the guestions, but cautioned to tell
othing but the truth—he trusted the task of question-
g the boy to a friend. The boy confessed that he too
adheen treated in the samne manner. Headded too that
13 son's Lealth and constitution was ruined. On get-

dmg his son's confession Mr. Joyal and his friend, after
¢mands, found that Mr. Gregory’s boy had been treat-
©same way. A committee of five waited on Fr.

Mesnard who was utterly prostrated by their state-
Inents,

The

ed th

committee sent Gignac a letter which did not
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Recelving no Zg)onse Mr. Joyal called on
stated his busipess. Lhe brute turned
told him of the confess-

and the worst of the story, and then ask-

reach bim.
(vignac and
white at the statements. Joyal

on of the boys

ed,
b

« Are you guilty or not guilty?’ _
(iignac responded,i‘fl am not guilty. * and abjectly

addea «But the boys are all against me—what can_]

do.  Joyal said, “If you are an innocent man you wil
«tay here and 1711 help you fight it. If you are guilty

we'll have justice and hang you like a dog.

Gignace showed such conclusive signs of g_uﬂf that
mediately on

Joyal ordered him to leave the towD im :
peril of his life.. The following morning the committee
found that Gignac had not gone and at half past four
they again waited on Fr. Mesnard.  They asked t_h'*
. reverend gentleman why Gignac had net gone and 10
sisted that he-must go ®r they would serve him as they
did MeDermott. “wrer s : ]
1t will be remembered that MeDermott was driven
: Naked in the dead of winter
from Lake Linden to TDollar Bay and ! 1w
whips. His erime was inhumanly torturing his wife on
her death bed, by pouring alcohol on her Settls :
it, biting great pieces of flesh from her body _“’W]‘ stee
p_ineher:é- and showing other such proof of conjugal affec:
tion. S e |
Tt is needless to add that Gignac stood not o the
order of his going but took the five o'clock trath or
parts unknown.
The CoNGLOMERATE reporter anearthed  pro
over twenty-five other cases, both
o Girls and Boys ] tthe
have been so used by these teachers striking some 0 ol
most respecta}ﬂe families of Lake Linden. rhe‘"‘g{t has
dren range in age from & to 18 years. This “'_‘-“f rm‘al‘
been going on for four years according e 10 Oh el
tion received by the CoNGLOMERATE.
ably assisted in his horrible work
Two devils, Vandestine, Thibeat o at-
the latter is now in Canada. In addition 0 hese %,
rocities Gignac has even ‘advised the children 1
was 1o harm to commit incest and in twO Caves
lish advice has been acted upon by’ chi
years of age. Van
pecial attention to the girls and not only the
from 8 to 12 came under his haneful influence his oy
daughters of respectable families have beet "
He was ordered to leave last night.

ofs that

to th

Gignac has

) 2] mol
. seems to have pait 1t oirks

Plainti 7/
Tue followin aintiff’s Exhibit “B.”
Coanonmans slhee yosteday e
Lo the Conglomerate Printing Company

, :
GeIntlemen; Calumet P. O., Michigan.
METn g(());l(l}‘;li;}:;e of February 18th, 1893, of the Carr-
heading “Devﬁrsn},TEhyou_pubhshe:d an article under the
pending “evils, (ff rarging certain persons with various-
hous cr Was, an.l in said article you state that the
shetting theis: rgul ty, with such persons of aiding ami
L oeping the e and engaged with them in the crim-
o enses, in vwords as follows: “Gignac was assisted

e Jar i g}work Two Devils, Vandestine Thib;ai
o atter n ;lve:ln Canada.” (meaning by this Thibéall;
o poermigned. ) . Such statement and the implica-
s f0 be dr Jvn t erefrom, in connection with the fe-
o T & Ta}i'.tlc_le are wholly false and malicious
i th ey . 1s I8 to uotify you at once to publiqil
s e SAme ype and in the same edition of the paper
e original libel, and so far as practicablI:e p:;:

the same ith
 position, a retractio
%mh amends as ar,e proper. nof the same and make
ated Feb. 22, 1893. Yotirs et
_ irs ete.

Chadbourne & Rees, Attorneys.- J. A. Tmseav.

At pre riti
tl‘actiofrll tsoezlta}: ;‘ltu'l X the ConcLoMenraTe has no re-
ot matic ol it g he statement was published with-
e careful ch o 1 e intent of warning parents to
of thete ol ild 1e‘ 11nd of men they entrusted the care
May creep into o ];rath to show what horrible abuses
Jass, religion or £.c ools. It was directed against no
fudice ang onor ;a;]l.olx:ahty. It bore no mark of pre-
Papor. recetn ]t}l: ¥s ed only for good ends. Any
Vould s s 1% the same information and the evidence
moral stampins I(; same- way if it had the requisite:
broved falue ' at any our testimony should be
I y the Coneromeratr would do anything

ymng within i
1 S OWer
nits power to make proper amends. But it

cannot, tell its 3
: ell 1ts infor .
are proven such ormers that they are liars until they

and Teg . No, gentlemen, zo on with your suit;
will go b:hg‘;glﬁllony he proved: If it De }t(::llle ‘“11::;
e bars at Marquette, if false we s%xall

e ¢ ad
Jeglad for vo
|} < 1
it. Your sakes and will cheerfullv acknowledge
v ;Y
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Plaintif’s Exh'bit*'C.”

At the next term of the Cireuit Court the publishers
of the CONGLOMERATE expects to stand trial for expos-
ing the modus operandi of what was at the time of the
publishing of the article, the worst conducted institution
of learning ever broughttonotice in the state. This state
of affairs existed not by consent or wish of patrons of
the school but by the secret and, for the greater part,
unknown actions of the instructors emp%oyed in the
school, After the disclosures made at the trial of the
publishers for criminal libel, instituted by one of these
teachers, any further attempt to bring costs or hardships
upon this paper must be considered and accepted by the
general public as an effort to suppress a paper having
the courage to condemn in no uncertain terms such con-
duct as has been proved of these instructors, With
such facts demonstrated so plainly, the public realizes
that the heavy costs of these trials is borne for the com
mon weal. Those who essay to condemn the plain, un-
mistakable terms used in the class of article needed to
expose such terrible erimes, will on second thought, con-
sider the terrible warning it gives and the lesson that
may be learnea from it. And they will agree with us,
that 1tis better that our feeling be wounded by the
thorns from amidst which we may gather the roses of
know]edge and warning, thanthat the immocence of
youth should bhe te'mpted to encounter or entertain the
“erpent, concealed in the basket of flowers.
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- Plaintiff’s Exhibit “D.”

Tue Vandestine libel case has been decided. The
jury has said that the publishers of the CoNgLOMERATE
were right in exposing the vileness of these instructors.
They have said that the Coxcroxrrare did a public
duty in a courageous manner. If Gignac could be pun-
ished for each and every offense’ as the law provides,
2000 years at hard labor in the penitentiary would not
fulfil the sentences against him. The crime proven is
punishable with 15 years imprisonment. Itis a crime
of no less importance "than manslaughter. If Gignac
had killed two or three hundred men and some oue had
attempted to hide his crimes, could that man he libel-
el? And this Vandestine lived in the same house with
this Gignac for two years where this was going on,
admits that he had strong suspicions of it but made no
complaint or effort to find out the terrible truth. The
notous drunken brawls of the hoys doped hy Gignac
did not move him to an investigation. Why?  Afraid
of an investigation in his own case Le dared not move
Or an investigation of Gignac’s. For while the latter

'Was onthe ground, it is probable that he could have

given statements that would have as certainly inerimin-
ated  Vandestine. The testimony introduced by the

ONGLOMERATE was but a small part of what is known
toit.  As few as possible of the witnessex upon whom
1t could justly call were brought to the stand. A flood
of testimony involving many innocent people was not
mflicted upon the publiec. And these persons may
thank the publishers, who have stood trial on this

t‘ase, that their names have not been mentioned or that
1y have not heen called upon to appear in court.
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Assignment of Error-
State of Michigan, Supreme Court.

Joseph A, Thibauls. ) -l

Plaintiff and Appellee. YA

Vs ) \? :!

- Herbert A. Sessions : i

W. Arthur Phipgs. | 3
Defendants and Appelants,

Afterwards, to wit, on the —— day of December a.
. 1893, before the justice of the Supreme Court of
Judicature of the State of Michigan, at the Supreme ¢
Court Rooms in the City of Lansing come the said de-
fendants, Herbert A. Sessions and W. Arthur Phipps,
by W. I, Riggs, their attorney, and say, that in the
record and proceedings aforesatd, and also in the giving
of the judgement aforesaid, there is manifest error in ,
this, to wit: i

1.-That the declaration aforesail and the matters
therein contained are not safficient in law for the said
J oseph A, Thibault to have or maintain his aforesaid .
action of libel against them, the said Herbert A. Sess- i
s1ons and W. Archur Phipps.

2.-There is-also error in this to wit; that by the re-
cord aforesaid it appears that before any evidence was -}
”ffemd or received the Court on motion of the plain- ?
tff struck from the files and record paragraphs “Sec- ‘
ond”, “Third”, “Fourth”, of the Notice under the gen-
eral issue pleaded.

3.-There is also error in this, to wit: that by the rec-
ord aforesaid it appears that on the trial of the issue
m said cause in the said cireuit court, the attorneys for
the said Plaintiff offered in evidence a copy of the Car-

v UeT CoNcLowerate, dated Feb. 28th, 1893, containing 1o

WP E

=

. the article alleged in the declaration. To which the at- { ’
torney for said”~ defendants objected for the reason that
the d*‘claration states no cause of action, and for the H
urther reason that the declaration does not allege speci- i

1:}? facts which are libelous:there is ne libel pleaded and
at the said cireuit judge overruled said objection. and

(-ldlltlltlted the same in evidence; to which defendants ex-
't‘p e, ‘
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~ objected by counsel for plaintiff as immaterias
- objection sustained “hy the court, an
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4-There is also error in this, to wit: that by the rec
ord aforesaid it appears that on !;he. trial of said cause In
said ecireuit court counsel for plaintiff offered in ¢v1dence
a copy of the Calumet Conglomerate, dated February
95th, 1893, to which the attorney for defendants pb]gﬁti
ed as incompetent. 1t was after the alleged 711 e
was written. Which objection was overruled and de-

mdants exeepted.
fﬂzl'Jd—There 18 l;llSO error in this to-wit, The court ad-
mitted in evidence a copy of the Calumet Conglomerate,

‘dated April 20th, 1893, over the same objection anl

xception. ) .
M?;::—l')l‘tlwre is also error in this, the court admlmdtml
evidence a copy of the CaLumET: CONGLOMBRATE, dta. (;
July 15th, 1893, over the same objection and exeep wh.

7_There is also error in this, to-wit; that by, tuz
record aforesaid it appears that on the trial of theyl‘SSf ‘
in said cause in the said circuit court, the.attornt‘); X
the said plaintiff propounded to_the said Jose.pn "

Thibault,  witness in his own behalf, the que§t]110 s
wit: Q. What were you doing in Chicago? Whic t(gyial
tion was objected to as incompetent and 1mma llowz
which ohjection was overruled, and said question &
ed and andwered. .

8—There is also error in this, fo-wit: it appears by nt E‘,B
record aforesaid that on the trial of said caus? lclt())l\lvibn p
for plaintiff propounded to said witness the -(;n Lake
(uestion, to-wit:  Was there another ‘teachel el

Linden by the name of Thibault? \.V}n'ch questuél;rru _
objected to as incompetent, which objection wasﬂos o ed.
ed by the said cirenit judge and said question

rs by the

. . . . a
O-There is also error in this, to-wit: 1t appe of sail

record aforesaid that on the cross examinatlonq id wit-
plaintiff counsel for defendants pl'OPO‘mded-t?;fhe time
ness the following question, to wit: Darng '
you were teaching there you wers very

friendly wlt,
i ¢ - . stion W?m
Mr. Vandestine, were vou not? Which ques

nd sal
defendﬂnts

excepted.

P

=k
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10.-There is also error in this, to-wit: That by the
record aforesaid it appears that on the trial of said issue
in aid court the counsel for said defendants on the cross
examination of plaintiff propounded the following ques-
tion, to-wit: Q. During the time you were teaching
there you were friendly with Mr. Gignac? - Objected to
hy counsel for plaintiff, objection sustained and de-
feudants exceyted.

11. -There is manifest error i this, to wit: It appears
by the recordd that the court of his own accord, passing
on the above questions said: That question itself might
ot be immaterial, bat it has a tendency to lead to ques-
tions which are immaterial. '

12.-There is also error in this, to wit: On the tral of
sald issue counsel for plaintiff stated to the Court as
follows: “T understand counsel not to have iu his pos-
sesston, or to he bound to produce any evidence tending

“to show that this plaintiff committed the offence ulleged

>

against him in this article, viz., the offence of sodomy.”
Mr. Riggs. There is no insinuation in this article that
this man was guilty of thaioffence; DButif this offence
Was earried on there to this man’s knowledge—-
The Court. The article says he assisted in the acts.
Phus conveying to the jury the opinion of the court
upon the facts, o
13.-There is also error in this, to-wit: That by the
record| aforesaid it appears that on the cross examination
of sal plaintiff counsel for defendants propounded to
saul plaintiff the following question: Q. Were you in
the habit of keeping liquors up in your school room for
the purpose of giving to the boys and girls attending
.1\1‘)111' tehoul ? '\Vhich question was obj_ected' to as im-
atertal, and the court sustained the said objection and
defendant excepted.
IG,:OJ;(ITﬂ:Hi“ also error in this, tno-wit: That by the
@Xﬂl‘nina‘t'()lmdld it appears that on the further cross
o 1on, of plamntiff the attorney - for defendants
Propounded to said witness the following question. Q.
\‘\‘]lltic{(m have boys and girls drunk in your school? To
question council for plaintiff objected to as im-

Inatey; . L . A . .
' ;,t“ ial, and the court sustained said objection to which
Uetendants excepted.
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15.-There is error in this, tﬁ-\\:it: Thefci)lu:'::rssthted m
' i v oWs:
. sence and hearing of the jury as Io .
th?flﬁzquc:urt.‘ 1t has no tendency to prove the crime
: d in this declaration. ) .
Lh?iig.f'l‘here is also error in this, to-wit: On 'Etlsle ’;16 l(iﬂtl(;:
said issue 1t appears by the record th?l tilom inu o e
A AP i]li oy Plliesenge Eﬁlthisezgoft liquor
T have allowed a i
jury: The Court. Lo e 2 omething clse It

inking perhaps it would lead to )
g;mh;s ba(fmitteki that he has had improper cé)llclilzcrtgl(;g
with these children, that 1s, meanmng the crm

e, sodomy. . . .\ b
hﬂle'('.iTheré is also error in this, to-wit: Itf a}.)fi)gm?ain)i
the record that on the cross exammatlgn 0 aSi«(l1 wii)tness
tiff counsel for defendants Propounde  to 31 1 e Yo
the following question, to-wit: Q. DurmgGri e Toom:
were teaching there didn’t'you gO?uP to hi%h question
and get some of that black liquor? To Wt o A the
counsel for plaintiff objected to as ,lmm?t ﬁ T il
court said: What has that got to do Wib ofendants
sustain the objection. To which ruling

- ) . : 1088
e“ieb’pt—%i} here is also error in this, to-wit: Onezi]iinc as
examination of said plaint.iff the followmg(‘?dlnac,S oo
propounded, to wit: Q. Dic you go UP‘.t_O treg b as -
and get a bottle of black liquid? O )]}:’IC ! etion -
material, and the court said: I sustaln the 00) .

. . ection Wit
less it can be shewn that 1t had some conn

the crime of sodomy. . -+. That by
19.~There 1s manifest error in this, ﬁo-f‘g:.t}}efeﬂdants
the record aforesaid it appears counse following

propounded to their witness J oseph J 9)?1\33 " hibault’s
question, to-wit: Q. Do you kfj“}‘v 0 t)StiOn was ob-
having liquors in the slchool! Which que r
jected to as immaterial. . up to ©
. The Court. Unless you can show th?‘thltgﬁffchgrge*
had something to do at the same fime wit
Mr. Riggs, We claim 1t did, ) be the use of
Mr. Rees. [ understand the claim tzs Possible for
liguors corrupted these hoys so 1t W
Gignac to commit this erime.

oth
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The Conrt. 1t may show that this man did have some:
thing to do with this crime charged in the declaration.

Mr. Rees. The evidence may be prejudicial, .

The Court. If you are not able to show that this man
Thibault had anything to do with this witness I shall
sustain the objection. 'The mere fact that he did have
intoxicating liquors is no evidence. tending to show that
he committed the crime of sodomy. -

If you can show, however, that this was allin a
drunken debauch, and this man did commit this crime,
or helped the two others to commit it as -a part of the
res gestae of this drunken debauch, I will allow it.

Mr. Riggs, That is just the ground we are putting it
on, He used liquors getting these scholars and pupils
drunk, and in that condition this other man

The Court. That is . too far fetched, Mr. Riggs, I sus
tain the objection to which ruling defendants excepted.

20.-There is manifest error in this, toc-wit: That by
the record aforesaid it appears that competent evidence
was struck out, to-wit: Counsel for defendants pro-
pounded the following questions to the witness Joyal.

Do you know anything about drugged liquors being
there in the building? A..Yes sir. Q. Where was
that drugged liquor? . A. In Gignac’s bedroom, in his
office and Thibault’s office. : co

Mr. Rees. T object toit, and move that it be stricken
out so far as it relates to Thibault. -

The Court. T sustain that part of the objection, to
which ruling the defendants excepted. o

21.-There is also error in this, towit: The said judge
the hearing of the jury said: 1 have ruled it is not
aterial, if this man had liquor, and gave other people
liquorthat s no sign that he committed this other
‘rime, unless it can be shown that he himself adminis-
tered the liquor and got them in that condition; and this
ler offence was committed. o
b 22.-There is also error in this, to wit: It .appears
(gntc}ée record that the Court excluded competentiévi

\a. RN

23.~There is also manifest error in this, to wit: That

n

tl): the record aforesaid in appears that in the trial of

© 188Ue 1n said cause in  said cireuit court the said cir-
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cuit judge usurped the Constitutional right of the jury
by then and there stating in the presence and hearing of
the said jury as follows: “The fact that drugged liquor
was there, unless you can show that this man gave 1t
to those children, and in addition to that, aided those
otlier men in committing this erime, I don'tsee how you
can show that even that is material to the case. If,ina
debauch, this man administered the liquor and aided
these other men in committing the crime, knowing it him-
self being near where it was done,and knew all about 1t,
then I presume you could charge that he -assisted; but
the mere fact of having liguor in the house,even if he'
gave it to the children, would have no tendency to, show
that he committed this crime, or assisted others in do-
ing it.” o , L,
24.—There is also manifest error in this, to-wit: _I‘ ha’;
by the record aforesaid it appears that on the trial 91
said issue counsel for defendants propounded to Al
witness the following question, to-wit: Q. Doy 0‘;
know of your own knowlege of the horrible Cl“%‘ﬁ.?h
sodomy being committed in that ’bmldmg‘? ) J':i'
question heing objected to as immaterial; the Court s .

The Court, By whom?. By Thibaul:cé If you P‘ﬁ.
that in Iwill allow the question, otherwise I will - 9{1:0
tain the objection, and said witness was not allowec
answer said question, -

95.-Thereqis also error in this, to-wit: That by tie
record aforesaid it appearsthat on the trial of sqld (E.au{hlé
Counsel for defendants propounded to said WIFHEbfon]_
following question, to-wit: Q, Was that crime¢
mitted upon you in the school building,—

Objected to—

The Court. By Thibault? ,

Mr. Riggs, If I can show that he was 1nt
the one teacher — ,

The Court. And then somebody else got
condition and committed this erime, WO
material. : :

Mr, Riggs, Yes sir.

oxicated by

him in that

ald that be’
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The Court.” . Tf “you can show that he got him intoxi-
cated for the purpose of having  this other man do that,
that may be " material. But “we .eannot be allowec to

H

Mr. Riggs. This is'a «ple'stién for the jury. ~And the

Court éxcluded the angwer, and the offered testimony.

26.~There is also manifest error in this, to-wit: That
by the record aforesaid it appears Counsel for defend-

ants propounded to said witness. Q. During the time

you were going to school there, "doin o janitor. work, do
You know of any drunken debauchestaking place in the
school building daring the ‘time that T hilbault was
there?  Objected to immaterial. .

The Court. Unless it can be shown that the drunken
«leb_auch was for the purpose of putting some body in a
}()Oh‘.ltliO’Il where they could do this, it would .not be ma-

emal.” * 7 ‘ o ' :

'27.-There is also manifest exrror in this, to-wit: That
upon the trial of said cause counsel for defendants offer-
el competent evidence in mitigation of damages, which
was excluded by the Court, to-wit: L
Ir. Riggs,—I offer this whole line of evidence, and of-
to repeat it on the question of damages, 1 offer to
show the conduct of this teacher as a school teacher on
the‘questimi’bf damages. ' e

The Court. His general reputation. you can show.

fer

28.~There is also error in this, to wit: That by the

reé‘)"d‘_ﬂf‘?l‘ééaifl it appears counsél for defendants pro-
l’““ﬂﬁl?d to sald witness on the trial of said cause the
following qnestion, to wit: Q. Do you know whether
this man’Vandestine was connected with these outrages
he.mg committed upon the boys? Which question was
vhjected to by Counsel for plaintiff, and the answer ex-
cluded | ¢ - , ’ e ‘

29.- Theré is also manifest error in this; to-wit: That
_X.th(? record aforesaid it appears that on the trial of
- case the Court excluded compétent evidence, and
Judged the law - and the facts from the “-'eight'. of the

“Vidence as'it appeared to the Court.
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. I to-wit: Thﬂ-tl on
: error in this, opounded
30.—There 1332130()(mnSel for defen?anés %rogv, have
trial of eaid ca Séésibns, the (I“estlon'uHO.l'rible work,”
to the \ntmi% article. The words, fer? Objected to
you 'reidha: ;:ticle, to what do they re e' -
nsed in terial and incompetent. refers  directly to thnla
as imma It strikes e this refe in this declara
The Com’t-and. all the' charge ther ebl'séction.
mnam Cbar%elche court ststained the o Jit- It appears by
tion, ;AD is also error in ﬂ“?a to WQ ’ Counsel for de-
31'_“11:%;;;8011 the trial of said cause
the recor :

. VandeS'
A - this man .
. ion: Q. Did you hear o0 as immater
IOng,qqesthn ;m ?hat trial? _lee(’tEd to )
tine's testimony o ined.’ .. Vandestine
. Objected sustained. hat this man destine
ial, -Obj I wish to show tha t of Gignac in tha
1M'l;;'t1§llﬁs.was aware of the conducf lants
allmitte : . Defendants
SChI(‘)}(l)]-C irt.” The objection is  sustained. : .
i e () - i « o e
- o S I staimng
excePtﬂ‘l}; is also error in the l'ecm? 1?Vist‘.l‘l Q. Whe?;
D _ e 18 . . o- . L s
Y, G‘?: the following question, wds, “Two (19‘1,1“’1_
”bJecmPn ras published with the W( fe;-’ to the partict
t\he alrmt:'l;e‘:;lehibault, does that re .
"andest} o i i
lar crime of S().(loully' rror in this, ‘te-wit: Tha
33.~These is also e

: coun-
’ tri aid cause,
13 by the record that on the trial of s
: l)(:‘ﬁ, § *

Jer, the
y Yerrer,
L Rose
1 for defendants asked the witness,
sel for )

INOwW .‘:mythinér
i o you knov
‘following (Iuestion,to-wv1t: Q. D y

6 to
a erim
: . it was not b-
t Gignac's advising children ltmerial- ud o
2 1enach : ‘ I
dbr(;ll:nit i%ceqtf Objected ‘to as imm A
co st 2

“jection sustained.

o t it ap-
! ror in this, to-wit: Tha Coun-

- There i Tﬁotﬁgtoén llzrll];}éri;ﬂ of gzldl\fi?lzslfilfld, thle
peats by the ;.ef;;a as the witness, Defml ou ever l'ltokor
vel for"lEfEH‘ :ti(;n to-wit: Q. WEI ?t’syroom by Jiqu
fol]oiwlllf ;}“'f;‘m were in Mr, T]lll)allaq jmmaterial.
Zr{:)ttmfn;‘:u 3!137 Thibault. Objected to as
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The Couy

YOu propose to o]
sh_owing j;hat Thlbault ha Somethiper

0w thig up b
to do aboyt thig
S hoy, it is

e he was dpypk there
to this cage.
55.--There iy epy Or in this, .5 That it appears by
therecord thay the court refused to charge the Jury as
requested ip defendants “Second,” “Thir A “Fourth,»
“Sixth,” « 1ghth,” “Twelfth,” “Fourteentp “Fif.
teenth,” Tequests to charge, '
36.--There 13 error ip ¢ I3, to-wit That the co

to the Jury before giv; ]

u
proof of justification »
37...7

sing defendants

right to find thi

3. There i$ also epy.
of dfunages 38 given in g charge,

e defenday g Pray that ¢,

“the erporg aforesa( may

ther held fop. Nothing, ete,

i
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gVing his sajid o
N0 evidence of the :

orin thiy,

a new tpig)
€re 1s also erpop ; this, to- it
tthe saiq

Or in the rule

he revoked,

to wit:

¢ judgment afore.
annulled
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